
  

Operator Memo 
State Services for the Blind 

Business Enterprises Program 
 
 

DATE: 
 
TO:  John D. Hulet  
 
FROM:    
 
SUBJECT:   

 
In reference to my bid to be considered for transfer to the above 
named enterprise. 
 
I hereby give notice that I have carefully investigated all the available 
information about this enterprise and have made the following 
decision: 
 
 
 
  Transfer to this new location, Business #  
 
Business Enterprises Program Rules provide that an Operator who 
begins to operate at a vending stand or business enterprise location 
shall determine what merchandise or supplies the new operator shall 
purchase from the departing operator.  Please make arrangements 
immediately to review the inventory and make your written 
determination prior to the departing operator’s final inventory.  Your 
current business must also pass an inspection before leaving. 
 
 
  Remain at present location, Business #  
 
 
Signature_________________________ Date_________________  
 
I understand that any financial information I received during this 
investigation is covered by data privacy and will not be shared with 
other persons. 
 
Date on top of form should be the date the business was shown to 
prospective operator   


